
Question:  As it relates to Bankruptcy, please describe the scope work and will it 
include Chapter 11 filings?  

Answer: Bankruptcy Counsel reviews bankruptcy notices and determines 
whether they are for the Office of the Treasurer or for another state agency.  Our 
Bankruptcy Counsel file proofs of claim; review objections and other pleadings 
submitted and occasionally file an appearance on behalf of OTT.  The 
bankruptcy work for the OTT in the Second Injury Fund and Unclaimed Property 
can include review of Chapter 11 filings.    

 
 
Question: Our firm is submitting statements of qualifications and proposals to provide 
several of the legal services described in Section II: Scope of Services. Should we 
submit a single proposal?  

Answer: Yes, please submit a single proposal.  

 

Question:  Since some of the attorneys we propose for different areas of Section II 
provide services to distinct sets of clients, may we include more than three references 
as a response to Section VII.B.4a(13)?  

Answer: Yes, you may include more than three references as a response to 
Section VII.B.4a(13). 

 

Question: Does the 15-page maximum for Firm Questionnaire, General Information, 
make exceptions for attachments, such as attorney bios? 

Answer: The maximum-page requirement does not include the attorney 
biographies.  

 

Question:  The Scope of Services requests proposals related to the following legal 
services: Asset Recovery, Corporate Governance, Fiduciary and Ethics, Tax, 
Bankruptcy, Compliance, Insurance and Cyber-Security in connection with the 
Treasurer’s investment and financial management activities.  

We notice that there is not a specific section for Investment Counsel. Can you please 
confirm or clarify if a section for Investment Counsel should be included within this 
response? 

Answer: The OTT’s Investment Counsel RFP was issued in June, 2020, and is 
now closed.  

 



Question: Legal and Policy Attachments A-M are required for this response. 
Should the Attachments be included as a separately labeled attachment (ex. 2 
PDFs labeled as “proposal” and “Legal and Policy Attachments”),or included 
within Section 3: Compliance.  

Answer: Legal and Policy attachments should be included as a separately 
labeled attachment. 

 

Question: Additionally, if matching attachments were recently executed for the 
Treasurer’s Office in the past 60 days, can they be included with this submission, or 
should newly executed documents be provided? 

Answer: You may include attachments dated within the last 60 days in the 
submission, so long as those attachments remain true and accurate through the 
submission date for this RFP. 

 

Question: Does Office of the Treasurer view the role of Corporate Governance Counsel 
as a possible conflict with the role of Class Action Litigation Counsel and provider of 
Class and Group Action Monitoring, services that are also being requested in the RFP? 
Is there a conflict with one firm filling both roles? 

Answer: The Office of the Treasurer does not view providing both services as a 
conflict, absent unusual circumstances.   

 

Question:  Approximately how many corporate governance matters does the Office of 
the Treasurer’s General Counsel and Policy Unit anticipate addressing on a weekly or 
monthly basis? 

Answer: We do not envision the need for Corporate Governance Counsel on a 
monthly basis, but more as an ad hoc service as issues arrive throughout the 
year.   

 


